East Hills Boys High School P&C Minutes

Monday 22nd November 2021

Meeting Opened: 6.05 pm

Attendance: Ray V, Rachel McC, Arleen T, Clare T, Paul A, Karen S, Andrew K and Susan B.

Virtually:

Apologies: Ashley J and Julie D

New Members:

Approval Previous Minutes:

Moved: Clare T Seconded: Arleen T In Favour: All

Business Arising:

CBP 2021 Grant: Successful in grant for reduced amount of \$20,000 to repair multipurpose courts. Thanks Ashleigh, for submitting the grant. Documentation to be signed to obtain funding. Price has increased since quote date. P&C have set aside \$6,576 for backboards. This may need to be varied. EHBHS will cover cost difference between CBP, P&C and final cost to repair the courts.

Volunteer Grant: Outcome known late 2021.

Correspondence In: GIVIT service, Social Sector Grants for Covid effected charities, P&C E-Bulletins, webinair sessions HSC, Mandatory Vaccinations, Consent Survey

Correspondence Out: Expression of Interest – Stronger Communities Grant

Treasurers Report: Balance \$xxxx with P&C contributions of \$xxxx invoiced.

Principals Report:

Students have been great but a few are misbehaving and facing consequences.

The new construction site adjacent to the garage is nearly operational. An authentic learning experience in construction including sign on office, bricklaying and concreting. To be used by senior students and Years 9 & 10 in Man About The House Elective.

An outdoor kitchen is in the planning stages.

All services currently on rooftops (cabling, data etc) are being transferred underground and walkways and awnings are being replaced. To be finalised by start of Term 1 2022. Cost split 70% Department and 30% EHBHS.

General Business:

Year 12 Graduation Gift: Samples of cookies from JoJo Cakeworks provided. Agreed on styles and colours to give to each Year 12 student on Graduation.

Motion

The East Hills Boys High School P&C Association approves the total expenditure of up to \$360 to Susan B to purchase 120 cookies from JoJo Cakeworks for Year 12 Graduation Gift.

Moved: Susan B Seconded: Ray V In Favour: All

P&C Community Awards for Presentation Day: Discussed and agreed that the P&C would continue with this award with Westfields Gift Cards to be handed out on Graduation and Presentation Days.

Motion

The East Hills Boys High School P&C Association approves the total expenditure of up to \$400 to Ashley J or Arleen T to purchase 5 x \$50 Westfields Gift Cards for one student in each year from 7 to 11 and a 1 x \$100 Westfield Gift Cards for a Year 12 student and any associated fess for the P&C Community Awards.

Moved: Ray V Seconded: Clare T In Favour: All

School End of Year Function: Function will be held for eligible students and would consist of 3 areas being, movies, gelato and popcorn and laser tag and games. Criteria is outlined to students and all aware. Criteria will be reviewed and discussed with P&C next year.

Motion

The East Hills Boys High School P&C Association approved the total expenditure of\$ 3,000 to East Hills Boys High School for the P&C's contribution towards the Schools End of Year Function for eligible students.

Moved: Ray V Seconded: Clare T In Favour: All

School Staff Function: Teachers and staff are holding a luncheon in the hall and last year the P&C supplied drinks. After discussion it was proposed to purchase more cookies from JoJo Cakeworks to thank all staff for their efforts.

Motion

The East Hills Boys High School P&C Association approved the total expenditure of up to \$380 to Susan B to purchase 120 cookies from JoJo Cakeworks for the staff lunch in appreciation of their efforts this year.

Moved: Arleen T Seconded: Ray V In Favour: All

Auditor: Waiting on call back from Jenny at Christian Fox but assumes they are prepared to continue and complete the 2020 P&C Audit.

Motion

The East Hills Boys High School P&C Association approved the total expenditure of up to \$300 to Christian Fox for auditing the P&C's 2020 accounts.

Moved: Ray V Seconded: Rachel McC In Favour: All

Suggestion whether the P&C would consider contributing towards the Year 12 jacket next year. Discussed and to be carried forward to 2022 as \$10 - \$20 approximately per student to be worthwhile cost reduction.

Congestion at drop offs. Managed well at Tower St crossing but difficult outside the two high schools. Teachers direct students at buses but not authorised on crossings. Traffic issues raised at EHGTHS and was to be investigated by local authorities.

Ray has nominated Susan in the Banks Volunteer of The Year award and Clare and Ashley will attend with Susan. The Premier is attending Council Function and Ray is attending on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce. He may speak to him but meeting with Wendy Lindsay may be best next year.

Will try and organise an end of year catch up for those available.

Close Meeting 7.10 pm

Next Meeting: 28th February 2022